

# **CAMBRIDGE LICENSE COMMISSION**

831 Massachusetts Avenue, First Floor, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

# **MEETING MINUTES**

For Meeting of Wednesday, April 25, 2018 Michael J. Lombardi Building 831 Massachusetts Avenue Carmelia M. Vicente Conference Room (Basement Level) Cambridge, Massachusetts

# Meeting Started at 3:04 p.m.

**Board of License Commissioners Board Members Present:** Nicole Murati Ferrer, Gerard Mahoney and Branville Bard.

Staff Present: Elizabeth Y. Lint, Executive Director.

# Public Testimony Matters:

Matters may have been called in a different order than that listed on the agenda. In addition, some matters may have required a second call.

1. Application Bertucci's Restaurant Corp., 5 Cambridgepark Drive, holder of Common Victualler All Alcohol License #11331, has applied for a Change of Manager to Thierry Belluche.

Decision: This matter was continued to May 9, 2018 at the request of the applicant.

2. Application Reins International Massachusetts, Inc. d/b/a Gyu-Kaku, 18 Eliot Street, holder of Common Victualler Wine & Malt License #11524, has applied for a Change of Manager to Co Le.

Present: Attorney Andrew Upton; Co Le.

Documents Considered: Application submitted and documents attached thereto.

**Summary:** Ms. Le stated that she is the manager of record at their Brookline location and has not had any disciplinary issues. She is already TIPS certified.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

3. Application Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC d/b/a Enterprise Rent-A-Car, has applied for a Letting of Motor Vehicles License for 42 vehicles at 100 Cambridgeside Place.

Present: Becky Marcinkovich, regional manager.

Documents Considered: Application submitted and documents attached thereto.

Board of License Commissioners Meeting of April 25, 2018 Page 2 of 13

**Summary:** Ms. Marcinkovich stated that this will be on level G-1 in the pavilion area of the garage. The office will also be there. The expected opening date is May 23, 2018. A manager has not been hired yet but the contact information will be provided to the License Commission once hired. The Cambridge Chronicle advertised this matter incorrectly. However, Ms. Marcinkovich sent abutter notification using the proper ad that the License Commission had submitted to the paper.

**Decision:** Board voted (3-0) to leave the matter open until the May 9, 2018 hearing in case any abutter wishes to be heard. The proof of workers' compensation will be pulled from the other files.

4. Application Adco Realty, LLC has applied for a new Garage License for 5 vehicles and 50 gallons of gasoline in the tanks of autos only at 314 Hurley Street.

**Present:** Daniel Adelson, Adco Realty representative; and Kyle Dexter and Jeff Capello from Concept Building. Ronda Massie, abutter.

Documents Considered: Application submitted and documents attached thereto.

**Summary:** The property is owned by Micah Realty. This is a new construction. These are five condo units with a garage that is one-half story underground. They allocated one spot per condo/family unit. There is no fee for the parking.

Ronda Massie, abutter opposed the process and claimed the licensing should be obtained prior to construction. It was explained that the projects go through extensive permitting and approval processes through other departments and that this was the last step.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

5. Application Surya Binayak, Inc. d/b/a City Liquors, has applied to transfer the All Alcohol Package Store License at 12 Museum Way held by Museum Market Corp and a Change of Location from 12 Museum Way to 212 Hampshire Street. Binoj Pradhan as Proposed Manager of Record of a premise described as: Approximately 2500 sq. ft. on the first floor in three rooms. Two entrances and two exits.

**Present:** Attorney Andrew Upton; Binoj Pradhan; Gary Mitchell, current tenant; Joe Stromer, resident.

**Documents Considered:** Application submitted and documents attached thereto. Correspondence received from Central Square Business Association and Councilor Timothy Tommey.

**Summary:** Mr. Upton stressed Mr. Pradhan is of good character and is already licensed in the city. There was discussion on how Mr. Pradhan has proven himself to be a good operator and respectful partner in the City. Mr. Pradhan would be the 100% owner. The package store would occupy half of the first floor and the rest would be rented out. Mr. Pradhan's intent is to purchase the entire building and rent out the rest of the first floor and the second floor. He is not quite sure what he would put in those spaces. He confirmed that he does not currently have the intent to expand the space of the store for which he is applying – he would make more money with the rent that the retail profits of the sale of alcohol. The density of the area and demographics demand such an operation and this business venture

Board of License Commissioners Meeting of April 25, 2018 Page 3 of 13

would serve the public need of the area. Mr. Upton also explained that since this would be a package store, the closing time is significantly earlier than the current operation which would be a benefit in terms of the minimized drain on public safety enforcement.

There is currently a license attached to the location and the Board voiced concern about approving this application while the license is still at the location. Mr. Upton stated that he confirmed with the ABCC's Executive Director that this Board could vote on the petition, but the ABCC would not until the original license was turned in.

Mr. Mitchell, current license holder at the location, expressed that he would take all necessary steps to ensure that his license at the location would not present any barriers for the proposed transaction. He also spoke of his experience in the location and the need for this type of operation and business at this location. He speculated this operation would provide the much needed daytime foot traffic.

Joe Stromer, resident of the area, spoke in favor of the petition and welcomed the addition of a liquor store with more craft beer options.

**Decision:** Board deferred action on this petition until the second hearing in May to research this issue.

# [Matters # 6 & 7 were called together since they are interrelated. However, they were considered separately.]

6. Application DiDi Ames Street Kendall, LLC d/b/a Dumpling Daughter, has applied for a new Common Victualler Wine & Malt Beverages License at 73 Ames Street. The proposed hours are 11:30 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday and 11:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. Sunday with seating for 45 inside and 20 patio seats on public property. Nadia Spellman as Proposed Manager of Record of a premise described as: 2,614 sq. ft. ground floor retail space with bathrooms, kitchen and dining area, two entrances and three exits. 1,430 sq. ft. mezzanine space. 213 sq. ft. patio on the public sidewalk.

**Present:** Nadia Liu Spellman, applicant and sole beneficial interest holder; Nicole Liu, applicant and sole beneficial interest holder of Vester, LLC (next matter); and Sally Ling, mother of applicants.

**Documents Considered:** Application submitted and documents attached thereto; and letter in support of application.

**Summary:** Ms. Spellman told the Board that this follows the business plan she wrote five years ago. Although she intended to develop her plan in Cambridge, due to not finding a location, she opened first in Weston. She now has the opportunity to develop her plan fully in Cambridge. The cuisine is home-style Chinese fare that can be business oriented during the day, and family oriented at night. Although she does not have a liquor license in Weston, there is BYOB at that location. The alcohol is needed to compliment the food and experience. The combination of what Dumpling Daughter and Vester will offer in this location will diversify Kendall Square.

In terms of the space, she explained that Dumpling Daughter and Vester would be mirroring the concept of the prior establishment, Ames Street Deli. The Broad Institute, who is the landlord, is requiring them to serve breakfast. Ms. Spellman's concept and business plan does not contemplate breakfast. It is also not her forte. However, it is her sister's and she trusts her sister and that is why she would only enter into this lease with her. Ms. Spellman stated that she is not sure if she will serve alcohol on the patio. She is in discussions with DPW and will follow their lead. The two spaces will share the restrooms. There is an office on the mezzanine and separate storage.

There was an emphasis by both applicants that although they are working in the same space and they are sisters, the operations are completely different. There is a clear understanding that there can be no comingling of the alcohol or business accounts.

Ms. Ling voiced her support for her daughters and said she is glad they are following in her footsteps and will help them every step of the way.

**Decision:** Board deferred action to review the documents submitted, floor plan and storage areas.

7. Application Vester, LLC d/b/a Vester, has applied for a new Common Victualler Wine & Malt Beverages License at 73 Ames Street. The proposed hours are 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. all days with alcohol sales staring after 8:00 a.m. Monday through Saturday and 10:00 a.m. Sunday with seating for 44 inside, 60 total occupancy and 16 patio seats on public property. Nicole Liu as Proposed Manager of Record of a premise described as: 1,184 sq. ft. ground floor retail space with kitchen and dining area, four entrances and four exits. 180 sq. ft. patio on the public sidewalk.

**Present:** Nicole Liu, applicant and sole beneficial interest holder; Nadia Liu Spellman, applicant and sole beneficial interest holder of Dumpling Daughter (previous matter); and Sally Ling, mother of applicants.

**Documents Considered:** Application submitted and documents attached thereto; and letter in support of application.

**Summary:** Ms. Liu's concept is an upscale contemporary café. She currently manages Dumpling Daughter in Weston. She has significant hospitality experience and has been a sommelier. Her menu will have 15 items that are inspired by her European travels. She created the menu with the beer and wine in mind and how to pair them so as to enhance the menu items and experience. As a former sommelier, wine is also a passion of hers and that is how she created her business plan. She has been a bar manager but not manager of record. She believes the expanded hours are good for the community. There is a question regarding where alcohol will be stored as there is no designated space. Ms. Liu indicated that most of her beers and wines will be chilled and not stored. The zoning sign off indicates 40 and not 44 seats. An affidavit is needed from Ms. Ling stating that she has no beneficial interest in the license. The lease is with Dumpling Daughter and then Ms. Liu has a sublease with them for this space.

Board of License Commissioners Meeting of April 25, 2018 Page 5 of 13

There was an emphasis by both applicants that although they are working in the same space and they are sisters, the operations are completely different. There is a clear understanding that there can be no comingling of the alcohol or business accounts.

Ms. Ling voiced her support for her daughters and said she is glad they are following in her footsteps and will help them every step of the way.

**Decision:** Board deferred action to review the documents submitted, the floor plan and storage areas.

### **Administrative Matters:**

All the below listed matters are considered and voted upon by the Board without public testimony. Unless otherwise indicated, all the matters are decided upon by the individual review of the papers/applications before the Board members and each member votes upon the matter. The summary of what is considered by the Board, unless otherwise indicated, is the identifying information of the matter as listed on the agenda.

8. Anderson Eugene, holder of Cambridge Hackney Driver's Licenses #28873 has submitted a renewal application.

**Summary:** This individual was previously licensed as Hackney Driver in Cambridge but his license expired in 2014. While licensed, he had no disciplinary issues. His current record checks also show no issues. The question is should the application be treated as a new one or a renewal.

Decision: Matter considered and voted upon as a renewal application. Granted (3-0).

9. Compliments Food, holder of license number PED10032 has applied for an amendment to their existing license to vend on April 28 and 29, 2018 from 9:00 am until 4:00 pm at 155 Gore Street.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

10. The License Commission has received Notice of License Suspension from the ABCC for La Fabrica Central, 450 Massachusetts Avenue, [holder of a common victualler with all alcohol beverages license].

Decision: Board acknowledged (3-0).

11. Zagloul Ayad, on behalf of Voice of the Arab World, Inc., has requested that their annual livery inspection fee be waived.

**Summary:** This is the same request Mr. Ayad made last year, which was denied based on the Board's vote as to all other livery renewal fees. Mr. Ayad, however, was granted an additional 90 days to pay the fee based on the fact that he was in the hospital because of a medical issue.

Decision: Based on the Board's vote as to all other livery fees, request denied (3-0).

12. iHop, holder of [common victualler] license number 12389-1 has notified the License Commission that Carlos Camacho is now the manager.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

13. Hult International Business School, Inc., 1 Education Street, [holder of an Educational Alcohol License] has requested a change of officers from Niclas Miorner to Claes Alden (clerk) and Melissa Fredette.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

14. 381 Portland Properties, holder of license number GFS10043, has notified the License Commission that they have moved out of the garage and sold the building.

Decision: Board acknowledged (3-0), license cancelled.

15. Tom Giannino has notified the License Commission that the correct number of vehicles in the 66 Albany Street Open Air Parking Lot is 55 and not 112.

Decision: Board acknowledged (3-0), license amended.

16. Patrick Martin, on behalf of Phoenix Communications, has applied for a special noise variance for May 2 through 4, 2018 from 8:00 pm until 6:00 am at Fulkerson Street for fiber splicing.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

17.Robert Leach, on behalf of Nauset Construction Corp. has applied for a special noise variance from April 30 through May 11, 2018 weekdays from 9:00 pm until 4:00 am at 1699 Massachusetts Avenue for backhoe, trucks demo saw, jack hammer, generators and a light tower.

**Summary:** MBTA was the one that requested the work be performed during the requested hours.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

18. Rafael Rodriguez, Jr., on behalf of Turner Construction, has applied for a special noise variance on April 28, 2018 from 7:00am until 3:00pm at 60 Binney Street for setting up a crane and moving road barriers in to place.

Summary: The variance time is 7:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. since this is a weekend day.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

Board of License Commissioners Meeting of April 25, 2018 Page 7 of 13

### **One Day License Applications:**

These applications are also considered administratively and there is no public testimony taken or requested. Unless otherwise indicated, all the matters are decided upon by the individual review of the papers/applications before the Board members and each member votes upon the matter. The summary of what is considered by the Board, unless otherwise indicated, is the identifying information of the matter as listed on the agenda. In addition, the documents considered by the Board are the application submitted by the applicant and any other supporting document attached thereto. Police detail is required on some based on the recommendation of the signing-off police department.

19. Bill Manley, on behalf of the Harvard Square Business Association, has applied for an entertainment license to be exercised at Harvard Square, on 5/6/18 from 12:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. for the 35<sup>th</sup> annual Mayfair with performers/entertainers dancing, recorded/live music and amplification system. Expected attendance – 100,000 people.

Decision: Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

20. Rachel Roccoberton, on behalf of The New Dance Complex, has applied for malt and wine licenses to be exercised at 536 Massachusetts Avenue, on 4/27-4/29 7pm-11pm & 6pm-10pm; 5/4-5/6 7pm-11pm & 6pm-10pm; 5/11-5/13 7pm-11pm & 6pm-10pm; 5/18 7pm-11pm; 5/19-5/21 7pm-11pm; 6/8-6/10 6pm-11pm; 6/22-6/24 7pm-11pm & 5pm-10pm for dance recitals. Expected attendance – 80 people.

Decision: Granted (3-0), as to all.

21. Gerda Maaskant, has applied for a malt and wine license to be exercised at St. Anthony Parish, 400 Cardinal Medeiros Avenue, on 4/29/18 from 3:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. for a King's Day celebration. Expected attendance – 300 people.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

22. Jamie Giordano, has applied for an entertainment license to be exercised at Courtyard, 1 Kendall Square, on 9/27/18 from 4:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. for a concert with recorded/live music and amplification system. Expected attendance – 100 people.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

23. Jen Fields, on behalf of Alden & Harlow, has applied for a malt license to be exercised in front of 40 Brattle Street (Beer Garden), on 5/6/18 from 12:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. for Mayfair. Expected attendance - 60 people.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

24. Michael Monestime, on behalf of the Central Square Business Association, has applied for an entertainment and (multiple) vendors licenses to be exercised at University Park, 91 Sidney Street, every

Board of License Commissioners Meeting of April 25, 2018 Page 8 of 13

Sunday 5/6-10/28 from 11:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. for a flea market with performers/entertainers dancing, recorded/live music and amplification system. Expected attendance – 5,000 people

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required during the times requested by Sgt. Kale (at the beer tent from 12 p.m. - 5 p.m. and roaming 1 p.m. - 5 p.m.).

24. Michael Monestime, on behalf of the Central Square Business Association, has applied for an entertainment license to be exercised at Naco Taco, 289 Massachusetts Avenue, on 5/12/18 from 5:00 p.m. – 11:00 p.m. for a community event, showcase with recorded/live music and amplification system. Expected attendance – 750 people.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required during the times requested by Sgt. Kale (at the beer tent from 12 p.m. - 5 p.m. and roaming 1 p.m. - 5 p.m.).

26. Jarrod Hicks, has applied for an entertainment license to be exercised at Lord Hobo, 92 Hampshire Street, on 4/28/18 from 11:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. for a science lecture/fundraiser/concert with patrons dancing, recorded/live music, amplification system and dynamic audio/visual show live/recorded. Expected attendance – 50 people.

**Decision:** Denied (3-0) based on zoning prohibition of this type of entertainment at this location.

27. Audrey Maghiro, has applied for a vendor's license to be exercised at Sanders Theater, 45 Quincy Street, on 4/28/18 from 8:00 p.m. – 10:30 p.m. to sell t-shirts, bottles and cd's.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

28. Cayla Marvil, has applied for a malt and wine license to be exercised at University Park, 91 Sidney Street, every Sunday 5/6-10/28 from 11:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. for Central Flea Market. Expected attendance in garden – 100 people.

Decision: Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

29. Erin Becker, on behalf of the Cambridge Art Association, has applied for a malt and wine license to be exercised at 25 Lowell Street, on 5/11/18 from 5:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. for a fundraiser. Expected attendance – 120 people.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that there is a limited number of drinks (4) associated with the admission charge, otherwise/thereafter, alcohol must be sold.

30. Abram Turner and Rachael Devlin, have applied for an entertainment license to be exercised at MIT Little Kresge Theater, 48 Massachusetts Avenue, on 4/27, 4/28, 5/3, 5/4 from 8:00 p.m. – 11:00 p.m. and 4/29, 5/5 from 2:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. for a theater performance with performers/entertainers dancing, recorded/live music, amplification system, theatrical exhibition/play/moving picture show, light show and dynamic audio/visual show live/recorded. Expected attendance – 60 people. Board of License Commissioners Meeting of April 25, 2018 Page 9 of 13

Decision: Granted (3-0).

31. Alex Tannenbaum, holder of a Common Victualer All Alcoholic Beverages license, has applied for an all alcohol license to be exercised at 289-297 Massachusetts Avenue, Village and State St, on 5/12/18 from 4:00 p.m. – 12:00 a.m. for a motorcycle community event. Expected attendance – 500 people.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0) as a malt and wine only license and with the conditions that a police detail is required, and the area must be staffed and supervised by an employee of the premises. No license fee as it is contiguous to the currently licensed premises.

32. Muna Kangsen, on behalf of the Cambridge Public Library, has applied for an entertainment license to be exercised at Joan Lorentz Park, 441 Broadway, on 7/17/18 from 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. for an outdoor, live musical event with dancing, performers/entertainers and amplification system. Expected attendance – 200 people.

Decision: Granted (3-0); license fee is waived as this is a City of Cambridge entity.

33. Shirley Santos, has applied for an entertainment and one- day amusement (moon bounce) to be exercised at Kennedy-Longfellow School, 158 Spring Street, on 5/5/18 from 11:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. for a block party. Expected attendance – 125 people.

Decision: Granted (3-0); license fee is waived as this is a City of Cambridge entity.

34. Kathleen Murphy, on behalf of Buckingham, Brown & Nichols, has applied for a one- day entertainment license for May 5, 2018, with a rain date of May 19, 2018 from 11:00 am until 3:00 pm for their annual fundraiser with dancing, music and amplified sound.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

35. Cassandra Uva, on behalf of the Dunster House Formal committee has applied for a wine and malt and entertainment license on April 26, 2018 from 10:00 pm until 2:00 am at Dunster House Courtyard with music, amplification system, light show and dancing.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that there is a limited number of drinks (4) associated with the admission charge, otherwise/thereafter, alcohol must be sold.

36. Isaac Metcalf, on behalf of the Gilbert and Sullivan Players, has applied for entertainment on May 4, 5, 10 and 11, 2018 from 8:00 pm until 10:00 pm and May 6 and 12, 2018 from 2:00 pm until 4:00 pm. At Sala de Puerto Rico.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

Board of License Commissioners Meeting of April 25, 2018 Page 10 of 13

# Matters Added to the Agenda After Posting on April 19, 2018:

All the below listed matters are considered and voted upon by the Board without public testimony. Unless otherwise indicated, all the matters are decided upon by the individual review of the papers/applications before the Board members and each member votes upon the matter. The summary of what is considered by the Board, unless otherwise indicated, is the identifying information of the matter as listed on the agenda.

37. Yasemin Nur Bitlis, on behalf of the French American Chamber of Commerce, has applied for a oneday Raffle and Bazaar license on May 24, 2018 from 6:00 to 10:00 pm at the Royal Sonesta.

Decision: Matter removed from agenda.

38. Erin West, on behalf of Harvard Athletics, has applied for one-day alcohol and entertainment licenses on May 1, 2018 from 9:30pm until 1:00am at Quincy House Dining Hall for a formal.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that there must be a limited number of drinks (2) associated with the admission charge, otherwise/thereafter, alcohol must be sold.

39. Paul Mc Menamin, on behalf of the Sinclair, has applied for a one-day wine and malt license at 50 Church Street for a presentation.

Decision: Granted (3-0).

40. Bertil Jean Chuouberg has applied for a one -day amendment to their existing license to have an outdoor patio for Mayfair on May 6, 2018 from 12:00pm until 6:00pm, at 13 Brattle Street.

Decision: Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

41. Bertil Jean Chuouberg has applied for a one -day malt license in front of 13 Brattle Street on May 6, 2018 from 12:00pm until 6:00pm.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the conditions that the area must be staffed and supervised by an employee of the premises at all times, and a police detail is required. There is no license fee as it is contiguous to the licensed premises.

#### **Applications Submitted After Posting of Agenda:**

All the below listed matters are considered and voted upon by the Board without public testimony. Unless otherwise indicated, all the matters are decided upon by the individual review of the papers/applications before the Board members and each member votes upon the matter. The summary of what is considered by the Board, unless otherwise indicated, is the identifying information of the matter as listed on the agenda.

42. John Leskow on behalf of Eversource, has applied for a special noise variance from April 29, 2018 through June 18, 2018 from 8pm to 4am on Massachusetts Avenue from Vassar St. to Albany St. for a vacuum truck excavator, rubber tire excavator, triaxle dump truck, crew truck with compressor, pavement cutter and backfill compactor.

**Summary:** The City of Cambridge asked Eversource to conduct the work during the requested hours.

Decision: Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

43. Michaela Gold, on behalf of the MIT Microbiome Club, has applied for a one day wine and malt license at the MIT Museum, on May 10, 2018 from 6:30pm to 9:00pm for a presentation with 100 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the conditions that alcohol must be sold, and a police detail is required.

44. Stephon Henry-Rerrie on behalf of Chocolate City, has applied for a one day entertainment license on April 28, 2018 from 9pm to 1am at 471 Memorial Drive for a party with dancing, and amplified music with 500 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

45. Veronica Santana has applied for a one day entertainment license on April 27, 2018 from 8pm to 10pm at 84 Mass. Ave. for a concert with dancing, amplified music and a light show with 600 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

46. Marion Cunningham has applied for a one day wine and malt license on April 28, 2018 from 6:30-9:30pm at 20 Ames Street for a party with 120 expected.

Decision: Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

47. Shireen Hamza on behalf of Mather House Committee has applied for a one day all alcohol and entertainment license on April 28, 2018 from 9:00pm to 1:15am 10 Cowperthwaite Street for a party with 150 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the conditions that there must be a limited number of drinks (2) associated with the admission charge, otherwise/thereafter, alcohol must be sold, and a police detail is required.

48. Brian Tamm, on behalf of the Independent Film Society of Boston, has applied for a one day entertainment license on April 28, 2018 from 9:30pm to 1:00am at 1924 Massachusetts Avenue for a party with amplified sound with 100 expected.

Board of License Commissioners Meeting of April 25, 2018 Page 12 of 13

**Decision:** Granted (3-0).

49. Stephanie Khurana on behalf of Quad House Committee, has applied for a one day alcohol and entertainment license for a formal on April 27, 2018 from 9pm to 1am at the Radcliffe Resident Quad with dancing, amplified sound and a light show with 900 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the conditions that there must be a limited number of drinks (4) associated with the admission charge, otherwise/thereafter, alcohol must be sold, and a police detail is required.

50. Molly Stansik, on behalf of the Leverett House Committee, has applied for a one day alcohol and entertainment license for a formal on April 29, 2018 from 10pm to 2am at Mc Kinlock Hall Courtyard with dancing, amplified sound and a light show with 400 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the conditions that alcohol must be sold, and a police detail is required.

51. George Hegarty, on behalf of Kirkland House Committee, has applied for a one day alcohol and entertainment license for a formal on April 28, 2018 from 10pm to 2am at Kirkland House Courtyard with dancing, amplified music and a light show with 250 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the conditions that there must be a limited number of drinks (2) associated with the admission charge, otherwise/thereafter, alcohol must be sold, and a police detail is required.

52. William Burke, on behalf of Adams House Committee, has applied for a one day alcohol and entertainment license for a formal on April 26, 2018 from 10pm to 2am at Adams House Courtyard with dancing, amplified music and a light show with 300 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the condition that there must be a limited number of drinks (4) associated with the admission charge, otherwise/thereafter, alcohol must be sold.

53. Edward Salerno, on behalf of Eliot House Committee, has applied for a one day alcohol and entertainment license for a formal on May 5, 2018 from 10pm to 2am at Eliot House Courtyard with dancing, amplified music and a light show with 800 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the conditions that alcohol must be sold, and a police detail is required.

54. Renaldo Pearson, on behalf of Winthrop House, has applied for a one day alcohol and entertainment license for a formal on April 29, 2018 from 10pm to 2am at Gore Hall Courtyard with dancing, amplified music and a light show with 250 expected.

**Decision:** Granted (3-0), with the conditions that there must be a limited number of drinks (4) associated with the admission charge, otherwise/thereafter, alcohol must be sold, and a police detail is required.

55. Thomas Chang, on behalf of Harvard Breakers, has applied for a one day entertainment license for a dance competition on April 28, 2018 from 1pm to 9pm with dancing, floor show and amplified music with 200 expected.

Decision: Granted (3-0) with the condition that a police detail is required.

56. Bill Manley on behalf of the Harvard Square Business Association, has applied for a one day amusement license for a roaming railroad on May 6, 2018 for Mayfair.

Decision: Granted (3-0), pending submission of City permit.

57. Daniel Estandian has applied for a one day alcohol and entertainment license for a performance party at the MIT media lab on May 4, 2018 from 9pm to 11:59 pm with dancing, amplified music and a dynamic audio/video show with 200 expected.

Decision: Granted (3-0), with the condition that a police detail is required.

58. Minutes for the hearing of March 28, 2018.

Decision: Approved (3-0).

Board's Approval of Minutes:						
Date Minutes Approved:	JUN	<b>0</b> 6	201	8		
Date Approved Minutes Wer	e Posted	: <b> JU </b>	N D	7	2018	